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QUESTION 1

Which of the following attributes can you maintain in an account assignment category in SAP Materials Management?
There are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Account modification 

B. Consumption posting 

C. Special stock 

D. Messageoutput parameter 

E. Valuation class. 

Correct Answer: ABC 

 

QUESTION 2

For SAP S/4HANA business partners, to which of the following can you assign multiple values? There are 2 correct
answers to this question. 

A. Addresses 

B. Roles 

C. Language 

D. Names 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 3

Which informationregarding contracts can you get directly from analytical SAP Fiori apps? There are 2 correct answers
to this question. 

A. Unused contracts 

B. Expiring contracts 

C. Unapproved contracts. 

D. Low value contracts 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 4
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In S/4HANA, what are the new sourcing capabilities of Request for Quotes(RFQs)? There are 2 correct answers to this
question 

A. Receive multiple supplier quotes from suppliers 

B. Enterone supplier quote per RFQ 

C. Convert shopping carts to RFQs 

D. Send an RFQ to external platforms without a supplier included. 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 5

You are using message determination with condition technique. Which document fields can you include in this process
in SAP Materials Management? There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. Company code 

B. Plant 

C. Purchasing group. 

D. Material group 

Correct Answer: AB 
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